CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH

TO: HON.MAYOR AND QITY COUNCILMEMBERS

FROM: RANDY M. SHERMAN, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

SUBJECT: THIRD MODIFICATION TO LOAN AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITY AND THE CRA RELATING TO
OCEAN MALL DEBT

DATE: AUGUST 5, 2020
CCs GENERAL PUBLIC

Background:

The CRA and the City entered into a Loan Agreement dated October 9, 2009 (the Original Loan
Agreement”), which amended and restated certain existing loans and compiled the provisions
into the form of a loan agreement.

The City and the CRA, entered into a First Modification to the Original Loan Agreement on
April 27, 2011, which amended the terms of the Original Loan Agreement (the Original Loan
Agreement and the First Modification to the Loan Agreement will be collectively referred to as
the “Loan Agreement™).

The City and the CRA, entered into a Second Modification to the Original Loan Agreement on
February 24, 2016, which amended the terms of the Agreement (the Original L.oan Agreement,
the First Modification to the Loan Agreement and the Second Modification to the Loan
Agreement will be collectively referred to as the “Loan Agreement™).

The City and the CRA have agreed to modify the Loan Agreement and are desirous of entering
into a third amendment to the Loan Agreement to change the date of the previously agreed to
repayment schedule to begin payments in the 2020/2021 Agency Budget year.

Fiscal/Budget Impact:

The City will begin to receive annual payments from the CRA in the amount of $679,461.
Payments will continue through FY2035.

Ci als:
Enhance Government Stewardship

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the Third Modification to Loan Agreement between the City and
the CRA.



